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Dr. Joshua Lederberg
Department of Genetics
The University of ‘Jisconsin
Madison 6, ‘Jisconsin

Dear Dr. Lederberg:

 

In response to your communication of October 29, 1951 » we are
sending you under separate cover the material which you request, as
follows:
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Please advise us if these materials do not arrive within a reasonable
time or if they do not arrive in usable condition,

We would appreciate also your notifying us if the materials do not react
as they should,

For the Officer-in-Charge, Bacteriology Seetion,

Very >t: yours,

Philip OF ate h. D. g
Bacteriologist—in-Charge

CO: With shipment Snteric Bacteriology Unit


